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Memorandum for General RFP Configuration

To:
Vendors responding to LOC 34527 for FoxPro application upgrades for Mississippi Development Authority (MDA)

From:
David L. Litchliter

Date:
June 6, 2003

Subject: 
Responses to questions submitted by vendors 

Contact Name:
Aaron Van Hoff
Contact Phone Number: 
601-359-9608
Contact E-mail Address:
avanhoff@its.state.ms.us 

The following questions were submitted to ITS.  The questions are presented below as they were submitted to ITS.  We have attempted to answer as clearly as possible and hope this information will assist you in formulating your response.

1.  What are the deliverables for the FoxPro Conversion?  Just source code?

Response: Deliverables must include all source code, object code, user and technical training and user and system documentation. 

2.  Is there documentation required?

Response:  There must be a user manual and system documentation as well as training for end users and technical support staff. 

3.  Is there technical turnover required?  Could this training be done via phone if required?

Response: Technical turnover and training for technical staff must be done on sight at the MDA.  Training for end users must also be done on sight at MDA. 

4.  In the sample application below there are statistics given but no estimate of complexity.  Could you provide complexities as in the sample below or code snippets?

      1.9.1 Agribusiness Loans System Application

      1.9.1.1     Number of Programs - 1 (difficult)

      1.9.1.2     Number of Screen Sets? 13

      1.9.1.2.1   Number of Screen Sets with 1 .scx file? 11 (medium)

      1.9.1.2.2   Number of Screen Sets with 2 .scx files? 2 (difficult)

      1.9.1.3     Number of Queries? 3 (1 easy, 2 medium)

      1.9.1.4     Number of Reports? 5 (1, easy, 3 medium, 1 difficult)

      1.9.1.5     Number of Icons? 1

      1.9.1.6     Number of DBFs? 3

Response: None of the applications are large and complex. The most difficult portion of any of these applications would be considered medium on the complexity scale. 

5.  Does Mississippi Development Authority (MDA) have performance measurement tools to use to measure the following performance requirement?:

Vendors must propose turnkey, application upgrade solutions that will migrate the following FoxPro 2.6 Windows applications to Visual Fox Pro 7 that, after upgrade, will maintain the same functionality as it did in FoxPro 2.6 with the same or better performance.

Response: Performance measurement comparisons will be conducted during acceptance testing by MDA Staff. 

If you have any questions concerning the information above or if we can be of further assistance, please contact Aaron Van Hoff at (601) 359-9608 or via e-mail at avanhoff@its.state.ms.us. 
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